

Emergency Preparedness Council
April 15, 2024
Via Zoom [LINK](#)
4:30pm-6:30pm

Facilitator:	EPC CHAIRS
Note Taker:	Aryka Hanto

Attendance:

P	Allie Callow-Spencer	A	Jim Walker	E-S	Molly Caggiano
P	Malia Kupillas	A	Commissioner Ben West	E-S	Brenna Cruz
P	Melinda McCrossen	P	Commissioner Paul Savas	P-S	Aryka Hanto
P	Rachel McCarthy	A	Commissioner Martha Schrader	P-S	Daniel Nibouar
P	Terrence Niedermeyer	A	Commissioner Mark Schull	E-S	Jamie Poole
P	Teresa Robertson	A	Chair Tootie Smith	E-S	Lauren Underwood
P	Jeffrey Rubin	A	Emily Klepper	P-S	Jay Wilson
P	William Tongsiri	A	Caroline Hill		
A	Bill Messner	A	Everett Wild		
P	Brad O'Neil	A	Kimberlee DeSantis		

P-Present A-Absent E-Excused S-Staff V-Visitor

Items/Issues	Discussion	Follow-Up
Meeting called to order	<input type="checkbox"/> Called to order at 4:33pm	
EPC Membership	<input type="checkbox"/> Terry Niedermeyer- June 30, 2024 <input type="checkbox"/> Open CPO Position <input type="checkbox"/> New Member	
Approve Minutes	<input type="checkbox"/> January Meeting Minutes <input type="checkbox"/> Melinda moved to approve the meeting minutes.	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Motion passed- minutes approved 	
Administrative Items	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Member Bios <input type="checkbox"/> Google Drive for updated information 	
EPC Leadership	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Malia would like to stay on as Chair for the next year. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Terry made a motion to have Malia stay on as Chair and William to stay on as Vice Chair <input type="checkbox"/> William Seconds <input type="checkbox"/> Motion passes with 7 yes votes and 1 abstention. 	
EPC Updates and Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Mount Hood Partnership <input type="checkbox"/> Google Drive document review update <input type="checkbox"/> RDPO Wildfire Critical Messaging 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Memorandum of Understanding for Mount Hood Partnership and membership list will be sent out. <input type="checkbox"/> https://www.publicalerts.org/messaging-tools
Updates from Clackamas County Disaster Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Evacuation Planning <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Phase 1- Working on Disaster Resilience Zone <input type="checkbox"/> Phase 2- community engagement. <input type="checkbox"/> Last meeting with consultants next week. <input type="checkbox"/> Wildfire Protection Plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Plan has been adopted. <input type="checkbox"/> Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> All county and jurisdictions participating have submitted their 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Dates for EOC Academy will be sent out.

	<p>plans to Oregon Department of Emergency Management, at the end of March the plans were sent to FEMA.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Should hear back in the next month or two with revisions or adoption. <input type="checkbox"/> Wildfire Season Preparations <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Will be hosting a series of meetings regarding alerts and warnings in May for Cities and Special Districts. <input type="checkbox"/> May 20th- Pre wildfire coordination with first responders. <input type="checkbox"/> June 6th-Pre wildfire coordination with internal partners. <input type="checkbox"/> June-PGE is hosting a PSPS tabletop exercise for partners. <input type="checkbox"/> EOC Academy Training 	
Summary and Next Steps	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input type="checkbox"/> Motion to adjourn by Jeff, seconded by Melinda, approved unanimously. <input type="checkbox"/> Meeting adjourned at 5:48pm. 	